From: Matthew Boyle

To: Amy Shelley

Subject: Re: Information Request: Regarding Glade Road
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2015 3:08:04 PM
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Are the phones down?
Sent by MCGB

On Apr 7, 2015, at 2:36 PM, "Amy Shelley" <ashell colleyville.com> wrote:

Good afternoon!

Please see Dustin’s request below, and although | didn’t seek clarification from
Dustin about this request, I’'m certain it is about the executive session item for
tonight’s discussion. Do you have a standard paragraph that | can send him
relative to his request; like an AG opinion?

| appreciate your assistance!

Amy

Amy Shelley, TRMC
City Secretary
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ATTENTION ALL PUBLIC OFFICIALS: A “Reply All” to this email could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meeting
Act. Please reply only to the sender.

From: Dangli, Dustin [mailto:ddangli@star-telegram.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2015 1:49 PM

To: Mona Gandy; Amy Shelley

Subject: Information Request: Regarding Glade Road

Dear Amy Shelley,

Under the Texas Public Information Act, 86252-17a et seq., | am requesting an
opportunity to inspect or obtain copies of public records that show any legal
ruling provided by the city attorney or any other legal source regarding how the
city would handle future projects regarding Glade Road if the petition turned
resolution were to passin May.

If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, please inform me if
the cost. However, | would also like to request awaiver of al feesin that the
disclosure of the requested information isin the public interest and will
contribute significantly to the public’s understanding of what they will be voting
on in the upcoming general election. Thisinformation is not being sought for
commercia purposes.

The Texas Public Information Act requires that you "promptly produce" the
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requested records unless, within 10 days, you have sought an Attorney General's
Opinion. If you expect asignificant delay in responding to this request, please
contact me with information about when | might expect copies or the ability to
inspect the requested records.

If you deny any or al of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel
justifies the refusal to release the information and notify me of the appeal
procedures available to me under the law.

Thank you for considering my request.

Sincerely,

Dustin L. Dangli, Fort Worth Star-Telegram

214-918-8783

Dustin Dangli | Reporter

(2]

office: 817-390-7770 | mobile: 214-918-8783
Twitter: @dustindangli



